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Fiona Sutherland

From: Emma Taylor </o=wcc/ou=external (fydibohf25spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=
958737a4c14c40399b4cc76907bad294>

Sent: 22 September 2022 09:12
To:  Ellen Simpson
Cc: Susan Robbins; ; Dawn Adey
Subject: RE: Lines to stakeholders
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg

Hi  
See link attached to the press release which Dawn referred to last week that references the skate park. 
 
https://www.winchester.gov.uk/news/2022/mar/winchester-city-council-approves-agreement-to-lease-rplc-site-to-uni-
of-southampton 
 
 
Emma Taylor 
Project Lead 
 
Winchester City Council 
Colebrook Street 
Winchester, SO23 9LJ 
 
Tel:      
 

The linked mage cannot be d splayed   The file may have been moved  enamed  o  deleted  Ve ify that the link points to the co ect f le and loca ion
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From: @soton.ac.uk>  
Sent: 21 September 2022 16:59 
To: Ellen Simpson <ESimpson@winchester.gov.uk> 
Cc: Susan Robbins <SRobbins@winchester.gov.uk>; Emma Taylor <ETaylor@winchester.gov.uk>;  

@soton.ac.uk> 
Subject: Re: Lines to stakeholders 
 
Hi Ellen,  
 
As promised our outline dates for our first listening exercise on our Winchester estate which will make reference to 
RPLC as a possible area we are considering the business case for are: 
 
Draft public exhibition date: 
19th October 
With and advert in the Hampshire Chronicle and direct invites to the closest houses (around 300 broad area map 
attached) w/c October 3rd 
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Fiona Sutherland

From: Ellen Simpson </o=wcc/ou=external (fydibohf25spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=
993ae3f6f9774dfc843688f47b76cae1>

Sent: 04 October 2022 10:28
To:
Cc: Dawn Adey;  Emma Taylor; 
Subject: RE: Lines to stakeholders

Thanks for this  I think we were asking for information along the lines of content of the boards – we can’t really 
comment as we don’t have enough information? 
 

From: @soton.ac.uk>  
Sent: 03 October 2022 15:45 
To: @soton.ac.uk>; Ellen Simpson <ESimpson@winchester.gov.uk> 
Cc: Dawn Adey <DAdey@winchester.gov.uk>; @soton.ac.uk>; 
Emma Taylor <ETaylor@winchester.gov.uk>; @soton.ac.uk> 
Subject: Re: Lines to stakeholders 
 
Dear Ellen,  
 
I am getting in touch to provide an update following  email below.  
 
As we have not had a response we have cancelled plans for an event on 19th October as we would like to give 
local residents sufficient notice to attend.  
 
As soon as we have confirmed the new date we will of course let you know.  
 
Best wishes  
 

  
 

) 

)  

University of Southampton 

SO17 1BJ 

 

Please note that I am currently working from home. My working hours are Monday to Friday, 8am-4pm 

 





3

was under the impression this was due to be sent over last Thursday from our team meetings so am a bit confused we 
still don’t have it. 
  
The lines to stakeholders – these need to be fleshed out lines that show the intent and position in terms of the next 
months… the below wont make sense to our businesses  as they have heard one narrative around RPLC and reacted to 
this. The below is setting out something that doesn’t align to the intention of the engagement sessions as understood 
by all parties to date? 
  
Ellen 
  
  
  
Ellen Simpson 
  
Corporate Head of Strategic Support 
Winchester City Council 
  
  
  
01962 848 219 
  
  
  

From: @soton.ac.uk>  
Sent: 22 September 2022 14:48 
To: @soton.ac.uk>; Ellen Simpson <ESimpson@winchester.gov.uk> 
Cc: Susan Robbins <SRobbins@winchester.gov.uk>; Emma Taylor <ETaylor@winchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Lines to stakeholders 
  
Dear all,  
  

mentioned in his email below maps to sign off.  
  
Our consultant has provided the attached (to be placed on the boards with the relevant narrative).  
  
Please could you let me know if you are happy for the maps to be placed within our consultation boards?  
  
Best wishes  
  

  
  

 

  

University of Southampton 

SO17 1BJ 
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In the course of day-to-day businesses our economy, community and engagement teams are being asked regularly what 
the latest position is on RPLC and when they will be able to learn more. 
  
I understand you have the plan for immediate residents developing and we are expecting it imminently (I think it was 
promised Thursday in fact). We also need to keep a current update live with our stakeholders and our businesses in 
particular are critical here as they have in the past become strong advocates for development whose voices are hugely 
useful to add in to balance the mix. 
  
Thank you for anything you can provide. I cc in our Corporate Head of Economy and Community who has raised this, 
and also Emma who is tracking activity on the development for internal purposes. 
  
Ellen 
  
  
Ellen Simpson 
  
Corporate Head of Strategic Support 
Winchester City Council 
  
  
  
01962 848 219 
  
  
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressed individual. The information in this 
email may be confidential; if you have received it in error, please accept our apologies and notify the sender as soon as 
possible, and delete it from your system without distributing or copying any information contained within it. Under UK 
Data Protection and Freedom of Information legislation, the contents of this email might have to be disclosed in 
response to a request. We check emails and attachments for viruses before they are sent, but you are advised to carry 
out your own virus checks. Winchester City Council cannot accept any responsibility for loss or damage caused by 
viruses.  

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
Sent: 05 October 2022 18:13
To: Dawn Adey
Cc:
Subject: Basis of valuation

Dear Dawn 
 
I hope that this email finds you well.  When we last spoke, I promised to follow up on the question of the basis of 
valuation and have sought advice from our in-house experts.   
 

 
 
 

 

 
Now we know where the difference is, should we discuss or ask our colleagues to discuss to see if we can agree a 
common basis of valuation which should then move us forward with all of this. 
 
Also, I note that the JR review is due to be heard in the next week. 
 
With good wishes 

   
 
 

 
 

  
 

University of Southampton 
 

Highfield Campus 
Southampton  SO17 1BJ 
  

 

 
Web: www.southampton.ac.uk 
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Fiona Sutherland

From: Emma Taylor </o=wcc/ou=external (fydibohf25spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=
958737a4c14c40399b4cc76907bad294>

Sent: 22 January 2023 09:16
To:
Cc: Ellen Simpson
Subject: Steering Group Meeting - WCC & UoS
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg; wcc & uos steering group 

meeting - agenda 02 february 2023.docx

 
Hi  
Our next Steering Group Meeting is on 2 February the draft agenda is attached. Do let me know if UoS would like to add 
anything. 
Note that the Leader Cllr Tod is attending for item 2 to see the walkthrough of your engagement material for the 
February event.  
If you would like a pre-meet with Ellen and myself beforehand please let me know.  
 
You may have also seen the following article here  and Newsletter (pgs 15 & 16) whilst the Council is not intending to 
provide a direct response we are reviewing our FAQ’s on our website and it would be good to be able to say that the 
UoS are going to engage with local people. Can you advise what date you have decided on for your engagement event 
and when you will be sending the comms out. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Emma 
 
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

Sent: 30 January 2023 14:42
To: ; Dawn Adey; Geoff Coe; Ellen Simpson; Neil Mcarthur; 

Julie Pinnock; Susan Robbins; 
Cc: Penelope Andrews; Mary Andrews
Subject: FW:  Steering Group Meeting - WCC & UoS
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg; wcc & uos steering group 

meeting - agenda 02 february 2023.docx

Dear all, 
Please find attached the agenda for our Steering Group meeting to be held on Thursday 2 February. 
 
Please note that the Leader, Cllr Tod will join us at the beginning of the meeting for item agenda 2. 
 
I look forward to seeing you there. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Emma   
 
Emma Taylor 
Project Lead 
 
Winchester City Council 
Colebrook Street 
Winchester, SO23 9LJ 
 
Te  

The linked mage cannot be d splayed   The file may have been moved  enamed  o  deleted  Ve ify that the link points to the co ect f le and loca ion
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Fiona Sutherland

From: Martin Tod (Cllr) </o=wcc/ou=external 
(fydibohf25spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ec64147b9ea244cb9f6c93b905fc0957>

Sent: 13 February 2023 10:32
To:  Emma Taylor; Paula Ferguson (Cllr);  

 Dawn Adey; Geoff Coe; Ellen Simpson; Neil Mcarthur; Julie 
Pinnock; Eze Ekeledo

Subject: RE: WCC and UoS Partnership Steering Group Meeting
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg; station approach - feedback 

form - jul22  06.pdf

Dear  
 
That would be great.  Attached the survey we ran for Station Approach – which included a map and was very well 
received. 
 
The online survey (which had the same content) has now been taken down, but the map is still in place –  

 Have your say - Station Approach (winchesterstationapproach.co.uk) 
 Interactive map - Station Approach (winchesterstationapproach.co.uk) 

 
Best wishes, 
 
 
 
Martin 
 
Cllr Martin Tod 
Leader, Winchester City Council 
Winchester City Councillor, St Paul ward 
Hampshire County Councillor, Winchester Westgate 

 • mtod@winchester.gov.uk 
www.winchester.gov.uk •  www.visitwinchester.co.uk  
 

From: @soton.ac.uk>  
Sent: 13 February 2023 09:36 
To: Martin Tod (Cllr) <Mtod@winchester.gov.uk>; Emma Taylor <ETaylor@winchester.gov.uk>; Paula Ferguson (Cllr) 
<PFerguson@winchester.gov.uk>; @soton.ac.uk>; @soton.ac.uk>;  

@soton.ac.uk>; Dawn Adey <DAdey@winchester.gov.uk>; Geoff Coe <GCoe@winchester.gov.uk>; 
Ellen Simpson <ESimpson@winchester.gov.uk>; Neil McArthur <NMcArthur@winchester.gov.uk>; Julie Pinnock 
<jpinnock@winchester.gov.uk>; Eze Ekeledo <EEkeledo@winchester.gov.uk> 
Cc: @soton.ac.uk> 
Subject: RE: WCC and UoS Partnership Steering Group Meeting 
 
Dear Martin 
Many thanks for these.  We are working on your suggestion of having a map in order to elicit views as the first step of 
the consultation and  is looking at suitable dates to hold the event. 
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
 

From: Emma Taylor <ETaylor@winchester.gov.uk>  
Sent: 07 February 2023 11:24 
To: Martin Tod (Cllr) <Mtod@winchester.gov.uk>; Paula Ferguson (Cllr) <PFerguson@winchester.gov.uk>;  

@soton.ac.uk>; @soton.ac.uk>; 
soton.ac.uk; @soton.ac.uk; Dawn Adey <DAdey@winchester.gov.uk>; Geoff Coe 

<GCoe@winchester.gov.uk>; Ellen Simpson <ESimpson@winchester.gov.uk>; Neil McArthur 
<NMcArthur@winchester.gov.uk>; Julie Pinnock <jpinnock@winchester.gov.uk>; Eze Ekeledo 
<EEkeledo@winchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: WCC and UoS Partnership Steering Group Meeting 
 
Dear all, 
Please find attached minutes of our recent meeting. 
 
Any queries do let me know. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
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

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressed individual. The information in this email may be confidential; if you have received 
it in error, please accept our apologies and notify the sender as soon as possible, and delete it from your system without distributing or copying any information 
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Fiona Sutherland

From: John Tippett-cooper (Cllr) </o=wcc/ou=external (fydibohf25spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=
33638f57835b42b182170c5d23924f72-cllr john tippett-co>

Sent: 27 February 2023 09:18
To:  Kathleen Becker (Cllr); Paula Ferguson (Cllr)
Subject: Re: University of Southampton Listening Exercise

Thanks for this  sure it will be of great interest to a lot of folks - see you there 
 
John  
 
Cllr John Tippett-Cooper 
Councillor for St Bartholomew Ward 
City of Sanctuary Champion 
Winchester City Council 
 
 
Telephone number:  
My emails are often dictated, so apologies for any typographical errors. 
My pronouns are He/Him/His 
Please feel free to call me John 
 
 
 

From: @soton.ac.uk> 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 3:47:59 PM 
To: John Tippett-Cooper (Cllr) <JTippett-Cooper@winchester.gov.uk>; Kathleen Becker (Cllr) 
<KBecker@winchester.gov.uk>; Paula Ferguson (Cllr) <PFerguson@winchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: University of Southampton Listening Exercise  
  
Good afternoon, I hope you are well, 
  
I wanted to let you know that we have now scheduled the public listening exercise which has been discussed 
previously.  The event will be Saturday 4th March 2023 11am-2pm, for people to drop in whenever is 
convenient for them. We will be in the Café of our WSA campus details and refreshment will be provided. A 
link with directions for ease of sharing is here: 

 www.southampton.ac.uk/winchester-exhibition  
  
Following the event we will publish our materials online at the same address and invite comments to 
estatedevelopment@soton.ac.uk for the following month.  
  
We have written to the 320 closest houses, many of them your constituents and placed an advert in the Hampshire 
Chronicle. I have also emailed the friends of River Park group to directly invite them. I would be very grateful if you 
could pass on this notice to anyone you think would be interested in giving us their initial view of the area and our 
campus and potential development area (including the former River park Centre Site)  
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We have a number of senior colleagues who will be in attendance, if you would like to attend the event please let me 
know you would of course be very welcome.  
  
Also let me know if you cannot join us on the day but would like me to report back on how the event went.  
  
If you have any questions let me know. 
  
Many thanks 
  

  
 

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

Sent: 01 March 2023 13:52
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: FYI :  SAVE RIVER PARK  - The campaign is not over and it is certainly not lost
Attachments: image001.jpg; image004.jpg; image005.jpg; image006.jpg

FYI 
 
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
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From: Dawn Adey <DAdey@winchester.gov.uk>  
Sent: 01 March 2023 13:45 
To: Emma Taylor <ETaylor@winchester.gov.uk> 
Cc: Ellen Simpson <ESimpson@winchester.gov.uk>; Jade Mizen <JMizen@winchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: FYI : SAVE RIVER PARK  - The campaign is not over and it is certainly not lost 
 
Hi Emma – please pass the message below to  and our PR team, thank you. 
 
Dawn Adey (she/her) 
Strategic Director 
  
Winchester City Council 
Colebrook Street 
Winchester, SO23 9LJ 
  
Tel:      01962 848 308 
mob:    
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Fiona Sutherland

From: @soton.ac.uk>
Sent: 02 March 2023 17:09
To: Emma Taylor; Ellen Simpson
Subject: FW: Final versions of boards, Web & Print
Attachments: 9979 - final - winchester development map (a1 welcome boards).pdf; 9979 - final - 

winchester development map (website boards) (2).pdf; 9979 - winchester development 
map (a0 map boards) - v2.pdf

Hi, please see attached the final versions of the boards for in person and online and the map as a stand alone item. 
 
Also thanks for sharing the friends of river park email, I did email them last week but have not heard back directly from 
them, though we have already started receiving emails to our feedback email address. 
 
Many thanks 
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Good afternoon, please see attached amended boards for noting. We have changed the maps and the names, there is 
now a cross hatched area over the bowls park but the specifics of the protection is enjoys are referenced on the board 
prior to the map where the specifics of its protection can be more specifically spelled out.  
  
We have also referred to being a hub for creative activity in the future needs section which I hope addresses councillor 
Tippett-Cooper’s request for us to reference the multi-purpose performance space, though that specific requirement is 
pertinent only to the river park site not the site as a whole so I think this is the representation we are most comfortable 
with. Also corrections to the maps and various typos have been made though this draft is now going through a proof 
reader our end as we do that at the end of an iterative process with this many stakeholders. 
  
These are hopefully going to print around 11am tomorrow. 
  
Thanks again 
  

 
 

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
contained within it. Under UK Data Protection and Freedom of Information legislation, the contents of this email might have to be disclosed in response to a 
request. We check emails and attachments for viruses before they are sent, but you are advised to carry out your own virus checks. Winchester City Council 
cannot accept any responsibility for loss or damage caused by viruses.  

  
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

From: Emma Taylor <etaylor@winchester.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 May 2023 21:06
To: Martin Tod (Cllr); Neil Cutler (Cllr); Geoff Coe; Eze Ekeledo; Dawn Adey; Susan Robbins; 

Mark Watkins; Ellen Simpson;  

Subject: WCC & Uos Meeting
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg; wcc & uos meeting agenda 

31 may 2023.docx

Dear all, 
Please see aƩached agenda for our meeƟng next week. 
 
Any queries to let me know. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
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

From: Dawn Adey <dadey@winchester.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 May 2023 18:12
To: Jill Taylor; Martin Tod (Cllr); Geoff Coe; Susan Robbins;  

 Emma Taylor; Neil Cutler (Cllr); Mark Watkins
Cc: Ellen Simpson; Eze Ekeledo; Jade Mizen
Subject: RE: RPLC Board meeting
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg

Dear all 
 
Thank you for your time this afternoon.  Here are a few notes to capture our actions: 
 

  Geoff and Dawn to align on the commercial details sent to Geoff today. 
 Draft report following consultation – feedback given – agreed to put  in touch with Jade 

Mizen (as above cc) to grow engagement plan into: 
o Development/site specific engagement – release this report once shaped a little and 

grow narrative 
o UoS wider engagement/narrative – build on Civic Leadership and expand ‘listening’ to 

local people –  to discuss with Prof. . 
 Options for design/development and timeline explained by  – next update post July 

University decision. 
 ASB on site discussed, Cllr Tod agreed to support an ASB meeting with  in attendance – 

WCC to arrange. 
  

 
 
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
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Hope all is well with you.  
 
Just wondering how things were progressing following the engagement event that UoS ran earlier this year? The future 
of the old Leisure centre is still - as you can imagine - one of the very hottest topics in the community.  

 
  

 
Thanks so much and any steer you can give me would be greatly appreciated  
 
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

 

 

 

From: John Tippett-Cooper (Cllr) <JTippett-Cooper@winchester.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 6:34:26 PM 
To: @soton.ac.uk> 
Subject: Re: Re event today at WSA  
  
Ah well done! We received ours! 
 
Hope it went well on Saturday and very happy to help get any messages out/discuss more generally  
 
John  
 

Cllr John Tippett-Cooper 
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commitment we have this weekend that means I cannot make today's event. I have however tried to share the info 
about it far and wide - I suspect you’ll get a good attendance based on the general awareness that there seems to be 
that it’s happening.  
 
I really hope it goes well and gives you a chance to dispel some of the incorrect assumptions that have been made and 
explain what the University have in mind.  
 
Catch up soon  
 
John  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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
Sent: 02 January 2024 13:52
To:
Subject: PRESS ENQUIRY
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.jpg

Hello  
 
Happy new year! 
 
We understand your team have a press enquiry (I think the person dealing with it is ). 
We’ve had it too.  It’s being managed by Jade Mizen here at WCC.  We’d much prefer the response 
to come from the Council please, can I please ask you to signpost the press to us for this one?  We 
have three wider enquiries about the area so can give a comprehensive response.   
 
Also, while I am writing, can I please seek a timeline from you for your activity for your site this year 
as discussed?  Shall I set us up a meeting to look at this? 
 
Many thanks, hope you had a lovely rest over the Christmas period, 
 
Dawn Adey (she/her) 
Strategic Director 
  
Winchester City Council 
Colebrook Street 
Winchester, SO23 9LJ 
  
Tel:      01962 848 308 
mob:    
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This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressed individual. The 
information in this email may be confidential; if you have received it in error, please accept our apologies 
and notify the sender as soon as possible, and delete it from your system without distributing or copying 
any information contained within it. Under UK Data Protection and Freedom of Information legislation, 
the contents of this email might have to be disclosed in response to a request. We check emails and 
attachments for viruses before they are sent, but you are advised to carry out your own virus checks. 
Winchester City Council cannot accept any responsibility for loss or damage caused by viruses.  




